MOHAMMED GHAMLOUSH

+961 3 083100

Self & business Development Trainer

mdghamloush@gmail.com



Lebanon, Saida



SUMMARY

Highly motivating and professional trainer with over than 20 years of experience in business and 14 years in training. I have successfully trained groups at various levels from students to business owners. Throughout my career, I have had the opportunity to work with diverse industries and organizations, providing customized training programs that align with their specific needs. In addition to my training background, I am also a successful multiple business owner. As an entrepreneur myself, I understand the challenges that businesses face on a daily basis and how effective trainings can be for their growth and success.

EDUCATION

Business and Computer 2006

BA in Marketing and Advertising

CERTIFICATIONS

In Out Acadamy 2021-2023

Master practitioner and trainer in Neuro Linguistic Programing

EANLPworld 2022-2023

Master practitioner and trainer in Neuro Linguistic Programing

International Academy for building Capacity 2020

Trainer of Trainers

The American University of Beirut 2012

Leadership Skills for NGOs

SKILLS

- Self Development Training
- Business Development Training
- Project Direction
- Marketing Training
- · Leadership Training

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Sikka Saida

Co Founder | 2019 - Present

- Established Community Agriculture Garden.
- Responsible for agriculture trainings with:
 - SOILS Permaculture Association Lebanon,
 - Buzuruna Juzuruna
 - and Habaq Movement
- Managing the co-working space and community.

Doodz Truck

Founder | 2017 - Present

Managing and directing daily process.

Gamis BBQ Truck

Founder | 2023 - Present

Managing and directing daily process.

Amel Association NGO

Marketing and Leadership Training | 2014

- Program aiming at Promoting Access of Rural and Refugee Women to the Labor Market and Livelihood Opportunities.
- Build capacity of producer women

Ahlouna NGO

Catering Executive Manager | 2009 - 2017

GK-Line

Co Founder | 2009 - Present

- Web Designer, Marketing & Sales
- Design Front-End Interface
- Prepare and sign contracts and offers.
- Create Business, Marketing and Sales plans.
- · Sales Procedures.